
5 

Mr M F Garrick 
Director 
TOBIN Consulting Engineers 
Market Square 
Castlebar 
County Mayo 

13/03/08 

re: d i c e  in accorGdnce with Artic.,: 
Regulations 

Dear Mr Garrick, 

Environmentat Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhorreocht um Choomhnri Comhrhaoil 

Regional Inspectorate, lnniscarra 
County Cork, Ireland 
Cigireacht Rbigiunach. Inis Cara 
Contae Chorcai. tire 

T +353 21 487 5540 
F +353 21 487 5545 
E info@epa le 
W www epa ie 

Lo Call 1890 33 55 99 

woo2 1-02 

1(2)(b)(ii) of tile Waste Management (Licensing) 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Derrinumera Landfill Facility, DerrinumerdDrumilra (Townlands), Newport, County 
Mayo. Having examined the documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency 
is of the view that the documentation does not comply with Article 12 and Article 13 of 
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, 
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below and as specified in the 
licence application form and guidance note: 

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

0 Complete the relevant sections of the application form to' supply the information 
required to comply with Art 12(l)(e), (0, (g), (h), (9, (j), (k), (I), @Iy (9) and (r>(ii> 
including the following: 

- proposed discharges to sewer, including leachate analysis, the information 
required by table E.3(ii), proposal3 for proven leach,ate treatment technologies in 
order to meet proposed emission limit values, taking into account the results of 
detailed leachate analysis; 

- details of the existing environment in the location of the proposed treated 
leachate outfall and an assessment of the effects of proposed emissions, taking 
into account the information requested in relation to discharge to sewer; 
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- Details of all modelling carried out/ to be carried out in relation to the proposed 
locations of the treated leachate outfall; 

I 

- odour and odour impact assessment taking into account all proposed 
contemporaneous waste activities; 

- information regarding the existing landfill, including it’s current. status, 
remaining void space and proposed lifespan, flare emissions monitoring etc; 

- emissions assessment regarding the ‘interim sludge proposal’; 

- a list of all agreed changes to the licence since the date of.grant of the existing 
licence including details of any agreed landfill Conditioning Plan; 

- a re-examination of distances to sensitive receptors; 

ARTICLE 13 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Review the EIS and update it to include the information required under ‘Article 12 
compliance requirements’ above. 

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary (Application 
Form and EIS) which reflects the information you supply in compliance with the notice, 
insofar as that information impinges on the non-technical summary. 

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on 
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not suBcient to 
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings 
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, 
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions. 

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus two copies within two 
months of the date of this notice. In addition submit sixteen copies of the requested 
information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM. Please 
note that all mapddrawings should not exceed A3 in size. 

Please note that the application’s register number is WOO21-02. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Licensing Unit, Ofice of 
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

..- * 

I 
I 

Page 2 of 3 



Yours sincerely, 

Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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